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From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 09.2012 4:42 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Nicole Winans; Bart Fletcher 

Subject: 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Response to Deficiencies).Itr.pdf 

{BULK) Docket No.: 120037-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc., of Pennbrooke for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 

mfriedman(iisMaw.com 

b. Docket No.: 120037-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc., of Pennbrooke for an Increase in Water 
and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke 

d. Letter (3 pages) and Attachments (7 pages) 

e. Utility's response to Staffs Deficiency Letter dated April 27,2012 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman a nd Bridget M. Grimley 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 
1 .I .P SUNDSTROM, ___ 

FRIEDMAN -- - &L _-I FUMEROv@ - Attorneys at ~ a w  
~ 1 i o r n c y 5  I C o u n i e l o i r  766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T 407.830.6331 
F 407.830.8522 
muarks@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary Boca Raton 

Notice: '&is email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential inform ation that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notity us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e I o r s  

May 9,2012 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Senice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 120037-WS; Application of ilities, Inc. a 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.205 

766 NORTH SUN DRNE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw .corn 

Pennbrooke for an Increase in 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The following is in response to Staffs Deficiency Letter dated April 27, 2012, filed in the 
above-referenced docket. 

1. Regarding MFR Schedule A-15 (Annual AFUDC), the Utility is required to provide a 
description of practices and authority of rate(s) used. Please revise MFR Schedule A- 
15 to include a description of practices and authority in support of the stated AFUDC 
rate, namely the Commission order granting said AFUDC rate. 

RESPONSE: Please see the enclosed revised MFR Schedule A-15, which includes a 
description of practices and authority in support of the stated AFUDC rate. 

Regarding MFR Schedule B-7 and Schedule B-8 (Operation and Maintenance 
Expense Comparison), the Utility is required to utilize the Consumer Price Index All 
Urban Consumers Table (CPI - U) percentages published by the U.S. Department of 
Labor. The CPI-U amounts found on MFR Schedules 8-7 and 8-8 are incorrect. 
Please revise Schedules 8-7 and 8-8 to reflect 210.228 and 226.889 for December 
2008 and September 201 1, respectively. 

RESPONSE Please see the enclosed revised MFR Schedules B-7 and 8-8; which 
reflect the correct Consumer Price Index amounts, found on the tabs titled B-7 and 
B-8 on line item 30 of each schedule, respectively. 

2. 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
May 9,2012 
Page 2 

a. In addition, the Utility is required to provide an explanation of all differences 
in excess of the benchmark factor for customer growth and inflation. When 
revising MFR Schedules B-7 and B-8, please provide an explanation for 
expenses in excess of the revised benchmark factor. 

RESPONSE Please see the enclosed revised MFR Schedules B-7 and B-8. The B-7 
and B-8 Schedules have been updated to provide an explanation for expenses in 
excess of the revised benchmark factor. These items are highlighted. 

b. The Utility is required to fully complete all schedules. MFR Schedule B-8, Line 
29, incorrectly indicates that there was no percentage difference in total 
customers. Please revise MFR Schedule B-8, Line 29, rounding to four 
decimal places, to accurately reflect the applicable percentage change. 

RESPONSE 
corrected percentage difference in total customers. 

Please see the enclosed revised MFR Schedules B-7 and B-8 for the 

3. Regarding MFR Schedule E-3 (Customer Monthly Billing), the number of 
customers, as of December 31, 2010, provided by the Utility does not equal the 
number of water and wastewater customers reflected in its 2010 Annual Report. 
Pursuant to Rule 25-30.110(2), F.A.C., please provide the reconciliation of the 
number of customers in the 2010 Annual Report and MFR Schedule E-3. 

RESPONSE The number of monthly water customers billed reflected on MFR 
Schedule E-3, page 1 of 1, water, column (6), line 3, will not tie to Annual Report 
Schedule W-9, column (d) year end number of customen because they measure 
different items. MFR Schedule E-3 reflects the number of bills that went out by 
customer class during a certain time period. It does not account for anomalies that 
occurred in the billing period. These could arise from a variety of reasons. If a 
customer moves, then they will have a final bill, if a new customer starts service then 
they will have a starting bill, now one premise has had two bills in one billing period. 
The two items are measuring different matters and because of this they will never 
tie. In addition the annual report will include inactive and active accounts, where 
as the MFR Schedule will only count active accounts for a particular billing period. 

SUNDSTROM, h l E D h U N  & FUMERO, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
May 9,2012 
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The same is true for wastewater accounts and Annual Report Schedule S-9, column 
(d) . 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should the Staff have any questions about these 
responses. 

VeIy rmly yours, 

I 4 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosures 

cc: Nicole Winans, Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

&JNDSIROM, FRIEDMAN 81 FlJMERO, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Coiirumer Prier Index - All Urban Consutnrrs 
Originul Data Value 

Series Id: ci JI ,mooosrZo 
Not kasonrlly Adjusted 
Area: 1J S cily avemgc 
Item: All items 
Base Period: 1982-84r1Ml 
Years: 2002 IO 2012 

2003 181 7 I83 1 I 8 4 2  I 8 3 8  I835  1837 1 8 3 9  1 8 4 6  
2004 1 x 5 ~  1862 1x74 1 8 8 0  1x91 1 x 9 7  1 x 9 4  189s 1909 1910 
2005 I'm7 191X 1933 1946 1914 1945  1954 1964 I992  1976 

208 936 210 177 

I 8 8 9  1876 I N 2  
195 3 193 2 1971 
201 6 200 6 302 6 2006 198 3 1987 1998 201 5 2025 2029 203 5 2039 201 x 201 5 

Source: Bureau of Labor Slalislics Generated on: May 1. 2012 (12:31:58 PM) 



Customer Monthly Billing Schedule 

Conipang: Utilities, Inc. of Pennhrooke 
Docket No.: 120037-WS 
Test Year Ended: September 30,2011 
Water  1x1 or Sewer [XI 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of monthly customers billed or served by class. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E-3 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Nicole Winans 

WATER 

( 1 )  
Line ,Month/ 
Y O .  Year 

I October 
2 November 
3 December 
4 January 
5 February 
6 iMarcli 
7 April 
8 May 
9 June 

I O  July 
11 August 
12 September 
13 
1.1 Total 

Line 
No. - 

15 
16 
17 
I8 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

WASTEWATER 

( 1 )  
Monthi 

Year 

October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
blay 
June 
July 
August 
September 

Total 

(2) 

Residential 

1.230 
1,220 
1.253 
1,247 
I ,23 1 
1,230 
1,232 
1.231 
1,240 
1,226 
1,234 
1,225 

14,799 

(2) 

Residential 

1,230 
1,220 
1,253 
1,247 
1,23 1 
1,230 
1,232 
1,231 
1.240 
1,226 
1,234 
1.225 

14,799 

(3) 
General 
Service 

2 
7 
3 
8 
5 

60 

(3) 
Generai 
Service 

5 

60 

(4) 

Irrigation 

94 
147 
112 
I60 
130 
I08 
166 
135 
135 
133 
144 
138 

1,602 

Other Total 

1,326 
1,374 
1,368 
1,415 
1.366 
1,340 
1,406 
1,371 
1,380 
1,364 
1,383 
1.368 

16,461 

14) (5) 

i m g a t i o n Other Total 

1,232 
1.227 
1,256 
1,255 
1,236 
1,232 
1,240 
1,236 
1,245 
1,23 1 
1,239 
1,230 

14,859 

83 



LTILITY NAME: 

SYSTEM NAME / COUNTY : 

UTILITIES. INC. OF PENNBROOKE 

Lake County 

461.1 
461.2 
461.3 
46 1 .J 
461.5 
461.6 

WATER OPERATING REVENUE 

Sales to Residential Customers 1,474 
Sales to Commercial Customers 
Sales to lirdustnal Customers 
Sales to Public Authorities 
Sales Multiple Family Dwellings 
Other Revenues 

BEGINNING 
ACCT. YEAR NO. 

NO. DESCRIPTION CUSTOMERS * 

1,473 

1.473 

460 I Unmetcred Water Revenue I 
I Metered Water Revenue: 

331,573 
57.052 

S 388,625 

464 
465 
466 
467 

1,474 I Total Metered Sales I 

Other Sales To Public Authonties 
Sales To Irngation Customers 
Sales For Resale 
Interdepartmental Sales 

Fire Protection Revenue: 
462 1 Public Fire Protection 
462.2 1 Pnvate Fire Protection 

469 
470 
47 I 
472 
473 
474 

I Total Fire Protection Revenue I 

Other Water Re\,enues: 

Forfeited Discounts 
Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
Rents From Water Propeny 
lntndepartmental Rents 

Guaranteed Revenues (Including Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested or AFPI) s 

Other Water Revenues 2,21 I 

Total Other Water Revenues 

Total Water Operating Revenues 

Total Water Sales 

S 2.21 I 

S 390,836 

1,474 I 

YEAR END 
NUMBER OF 
CUSTOMERS AMOUNT 

I 
S 

1.473 1% 388.625 



UTILITY NAME: 

SYSTEM NAME /COUNTY : 

UTILITIES, INC. OF PENNBROOKE 

Lake County 

BEGINNING YEAR END 
ACCT. DESCRIPTION YEAR NO. NUMBER OF 

NO. CUSTOMERS * CUSTOMERS 
(a) (b) (C) (d) 

WASTEWATER OPERATING REVENUE 

AMOUNTS 

(e) 

Flat Rate Revenues: 
521.1 Residential Revenues 
521.2 Commercial Revenues 
521.3 lndusmal Revenues 
52 1.4 
521.5 Multiple Family Dwelling Revenues 
521.6 Other Revenues 

Revenues From Public Authorities 

WASTEWATER SALES 

1,252 

522.1 
s22.2 
522.3 
522.4 
522.5 

522 

523 
524 
525 

521 I Total Flat Rate Revenues 

Measured Revenues: 
Residential Revenues 
Commercial Revenues 
lndustnal Revenues 
Revenues From Public Authonties 
Multiple Family Dwelling Revenues 

Total Measured Revenues 

Revenues From Publlc Authontlcs 
Revenues From Other Systems 
Interdepartmental Revenues 

1,252 I 

530 Guaranteed Revenues 
53 I Sale of Sludge 
532 Forfeiicd Discounts 
534 Rents From Wastewater Property 
535 Interdepartmental Rents 
536 Other Wastewater Revenues 

(Including Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested or AFPI) 

Total Other Wastewater Revcnues 

$ 

561 

$ 567 

Total Wastewater Sales 1,252 I 
I 

OTHER WASTEWATER REVENUES 

I .245 

1,245 

1.245 

I 1,231 

~~ 

I 1,237 

460,550 
7,560 

s 468,110 

s 460,341 

* Customer is defined by Rule 25-30.2101 I ) ,  Florida Administrative Code. 
521 . I  includes accruals 

S-9(a) 
GROUP __ 


